





Tutor/teacher of English, Maths, chess coach



Personal Information	on
Birthdate	1992
Nationality	Russian Federation
Marital status	Married
Place of Birth	Russia
Driving License	Yes
Have a car	No
Key skills	 A positive role model Ability to adapt to all kind of situations quickly Ability to work using your own initiative, taking on extra responsibility Excellent communication and people skills at all levels Language teaching experience Russian family experience
About myself	The attached resume details my extensive experience and training. If you choose to interview and hire me, you will not be disappointed. Throughout the course of my career, I have perfected my chess coaching and chess playing abilities. I am a capable and consistent problem-solver skilled at prioritizing and managing projects with proficiency. I am progressive minded and in tune with new developments in my field. I have proven to be effective and collaborative with strong problem-solving talents. I enjoy collective brainstorming sessions which all me to coordinate activities to achieve a common goal. Please take a moment to review my attached resume and credentials. I would greatly appreciate the opportunity to speak with you regarding my candidacy. Thank you for your consideration. Sincerely, Eduard

englishnanny.org / englishnanny.ru

+44 20 3514 9699 / **+7 (495) 543-76-55** (МОСКОВСКИЙ ОФИС)

Education	
Biotechnology,	2008 - 2013 North-Caucasus Federal University - Stavropol, Russia
North-Caucasus Federal University - Stavropol, Russia,	2017 - 2018 Master of Arts: Education

Working experience

2015 - till now

Maths tutor

My role includes

I have been teaching mathematics to children and adults since 2015. Preparing children for school, Olympiads, teaching probability theory and mathematics for poker to adults.

January 2023 - June 2023 Chess coach for twins 4.5 y.o.

EnglishNanny agency

Part-time chess lessons for Russian-speaking twin boys of 4.5 (3 times a week in the evening)

July 2018 - till now

self-employed, Stavropol, currently in Dubai

Chess coach

July 2018 - till now

self-employed, Stavropol, Dubai

English teacher

July 2014 - July 2018

International House, Stavropol, Stavropol region

English Teacher and a Chess Coach



englishnanny.org / englishnanny.ru

+44 20 3514 9699 / **+7 (495) 543-76-55** (МОСКОВСКИЙ ОФИС)

English	Advanced
Russian	Native
ID	16356

Excellent references available on request